

No. 4 May Sessions, 190

~~RECEIVED~~
Vacate and Supply
Public Road in
Pike Township.

Charge

Roads.

X
JAMES H. KELLEY,
DISTRICT ATTORNEY

#4 May 1909

Supervisors

ROAD

BRIDGE VIEWERS' NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the undersigned Viewers, appointed by the Court of Quarter Sessions of Clearfield county, Pennsylvania, to view ~~vacate & supply~~ Road leading from ~~a point on Road leading from New Millport to Elmonington near "Curry School House~~

in Pike Township, to a point on Road leading from New Millport to Elmonington near Cemetery

in Pike Township, in the county aforesaid, will meet at the house of Sam Stuart, in Pike Township, on Monday, the 19 day of April A. D. 1909, at 9 o'clock A.M., to attend to the duty assigned them, of which time and place aforesaid all parties interested will please take notice.

John Henry
John Dales
John A. McCullough

Viewers.

Attest
John A. McCullough
May 130, 1909.

Service accepted of within notice this 5th
day of April 1909

Vern Bell Sec. }
 David Way } Supervision of
 Otto Carr } River Town

#4 May 1909. B. & H.

ROAD ~~BRIDGE~~ VIEWERS' NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the undersigned Viewers, appointed by the Court of Quarter Sessions of Clearfield county, Pennsylvania, to view ~~the bridge~~ Road leading from ~~the point on the bridge leading from New Millfield to~~ New Millfield to Blawater, meet ~~at the bridge~~ near "Gentry" ~~at the~~ ¹ ~~at the~~ House

in ~~Pike~~ Township, to ~~a fresh~~
~~and new~~ ~~leading from New Millfield~~
~~to Blawater, meet at the bridge~~

in ~~Pike~~ Township, in the county aforesaid, will meet at the house of ~~John~~ ~~Stewart~~
~~in~~ ~~Pike~~ Township, on ~~Monday~~, the ~~19~~
day of ~~April~~ A. D. 1909, at ~~9~~ o'clock
~~A~~ M., to attend to the duty assigned them, of which time and place aforesaid all parties interested will please take notice.

John H. Gentry
Donald S. Gentry
Stewart McLaurin

Viewers.

Remainder 3/20, 1909.

(Copy)

Service of witness notice is hereby accepted
this 1 day of April 1909

L. C. Harris) for the County
Clerk.) Commissioners

4th May 1909
609

IN THE COURT OF QUARTER SESSIONS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY.

The petition of the undersigned citizens of Pike Township in said County respectfully represent:

That a certain public road long since laid out from a point in public road leading from New Millport to Bloomington near Curry School House and extending to a point at public road leading from ~~New~~ Millport to Olanta near Grave yard between property of Samuel Snyder and Bert Bloom has become inconvenient and burdensome and little used by the public. That the same may be fully supplied by private road for a short distance which would be acceptable to the owner interested.

They therefor pray that viewers may be had to proceed to vacate and supply the road above stated. And they will ever pray.

John Bell, Supervisor Alfred Bloom
David Way John Dotts
A. B. Bloom Lee Starr
B. M. Snyder
S. Snyder
Wm. C. Snyder
J. B. Henderson J. S. Williams
J. S. Williams
Barney Williams
A. D. Merrifield

J. H. Powers
S. J. Snyder

Clanta

Ms. 4 May 11. 1909

Petition to vacate & supply
public road in Rice Township
from a point in public road
leading from New Milford to
Point of a ridge near City School House
to a point on public road leading
to New Milford to Oconto River
is filed

Com. of New Milford No 1909, this
fifteenth day of June and
for the following reasons: Sump. Math.
John D. Hall
an application was made
to make view and form to
the County at its next term.

By the County
Alfred L. Smith
(S)

Received Feb. 22, 09



125 B-1
Oconto
County
Wisconsin

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA.

IN RE VACATE AND SUPPLY) No. 4 May Sessions, 1909.
PUBLIC ROAD IN PIKE TOWNSHIP.)

The petition of the Supervisors of Pike Township, by their
Attorneys, Bell & Hartwick, respectfully represents:-

That it is the policy of the present Board of
Supervisors to have vacated as far as may be practicable a the
little used roads within said Township and pursuant to this policy
the Supervisors sought to have vacated the road described in
this proceeding and in accomplishing this result and securing
the consent of Lex Starr, a land owner whose only exit was by
this road, agreed to construct for him a private road as set
forth in the report of the viewers, which private road was there-
after to be maintained and kept up by the said Lex Starrt.

That the cost of the construction of said road will
be about Thirty five (\$35) dollars as your petitioners believe,
and the Township is, by this proceeding, relieved from the
maintenance of the former public road and the danger of liability
to the Township from accidents occurring thereon.

They therefore pray that the order of the Court
confirming this proceeding be modified so that the Township be
permitted to open the said private road supplying the former
public road. And they will ever pray.

Pike Township Supervisors
by Bell & Hartwick
Attorneys

CLEARFIELD COUNTY, SS.

VERN BELL, on the of the Supervisors, aforesaid
being sworn according to law doth depose and say that the facts
above stated are true.

Sworn & Subscribed
before me this 12
day of Oct 1909.
Walter Thompson, Notary

Vern Bell.

NOW this 14th day of October, 1909

it appearing to the Court that the vacation of the road aforesaid is a public benefit and advisable both in the judgment of the Township officers and the viewers, and it further appearing that the Township Officers securing consent of ~~the~~ parties interested by agreeing to open the private road, it is ordered and decreed that the order heretofore made be modified to the extent of permitting the said Township in the carrying out of the agreement made by them with the land owners, to open ~~at~~ public expense the said private road which shall thereafter be maintained and kept in repair by and at the expens of the said Lex Starr, his heirs and assigns.

15th October
Allison O. Smith
P.O.

Quarter Sessions

No. 4 May 25, 1902

for the
Kendall Pipe Works



Dear Friends

Clearfield County, SS:

At a Court of Quarter Sessions of the Peace of the county of Clearfield, Pennsylvania, held at Clearfield, in and for said county, on the 18th day of February, A. D. 1909, before the Judge of said Court, upon a petition of sundry inhabitants of the township of Pike

, in said county, setting forth that

a certain public road long since laid out from a point in public road leading from New Millport to Bloomington near the Curry School House and extending to a point at public road leading from New Millport to Olanta near Grave Yard between property of Samuel Snyder and Bert Bloom has become inconvenient and burdensome and little used by the public. That the same may be fully supplied by private road for a short distance which would be acceptable to the owner interested.

and therefore praying the Court to appoint proper persons to view, vacate and supply the same according to law, whereupon the Court, upon due consideration had of the premises, do order and appoint J. S. McCleery, Stewart McCully and John A. Dale who, after being respectively sworn or affirmed to perform the duties of their appointment with impartiality and fidelity, are to view the grounds proposed for said road, and if they view the same and any two of the actual viewers agree that there is occasion for such road, they shall proceed to view, vacate and supply agreeable to the desire of the petitioners, as may be, having respect to the best ground for a road and the shortest distance, and in such manner as to do the least injury to private property, and state particularly, whether they judge the same necessary for a PUBLIC or PRIVATE road, together with a plot or draft of the same, with the courses and distances and reference to the improvements through which it passes, and shall also procure releases of damages from persons through whose land said road may pass, or failing to procure such releases, shall assess the same, if any sustained, and shall make report thereof to the next Court of Quarter Sessions to be held for said county, in which report they shall state that they have been sworn and affirmed according to law. Notice is directed to be given to the owners or occupants of seated land through which the within road is intended to pass, of the time of the view, according to the 147th Rule of Court.

BY THE COURT.

Robert Thompson
Clerk.

RELEASE OF DAMAGES.

Know all Men by these Presents, That we, the undersigned owners of lands through which the road located by the viewers, under the annexed order, passes for and in consideration of the sum of ONE DOLLAR to us respectively paid by the _____ at and before the ensealing and delivery hereof, have remised, released and forever quit-claimed; and do hereby remise, release and forever quit-claim to the said _____ all damages that may arise to us respectively by reason of the location and opening of the said road, so that neither we nor any of us, nor any person claiming under us, can or may hereafter ask, sue for, demand, have or receive any damages for injuries arising or growing out of the location and opening of the road aforesaid.

Witness our hands and seals this _____ day of _____

A. D. 190 _____

Seal

Seal

Seal

Seal

ASSESSMENT OF DAMAGES.

The following persons, having refused to release the damages to which they respectively may be entitled by reason of the location and the opening of the said road in the annexed return described, we, the undersigned viewers, under oath in pursuance of our duty, under the Act of Assembly, do assess their damages and make report thereof, as follows:

To _____ the sum of _____

To _____ the sum of _____

To _____ the sum of _____

Witness our hands this _____ day of _____ A. D. 190 .

To the Honorable Court of Quarter Sessions
of Clearfield County.

We the undersigned viewers appointed by your
Honorable Court as per attached order No 4, May
1909, ~~for the purpose of making~~ ~~and~~ ~~the same~~
in accordance with legal notices served and
posted, and having duly affirmed according
to law, viewed said road, and meeting no
opposition, recommend the vacatin of that
portion of same described by the following course
and distances. Beginning at a point on road
near the run 410.6' from Public Road leading from
New Mill fork to Bloomington, and being the point of
intersection of Private road recommended as supply
for Sex Starr. Thence through Starr $5.50^{\circ} E.$ $142.5'$ $525^{\circ} E$
 ~~$417.5'$ $5.37.30^{\circ} E.$ $296'$ $5.43^{\circ} E.$ $63.7'$ $5.72^{\circ} E.$ $5.35'$ to~~
line (S. S. W.) Thence through S. Snyder $510^{\circ} E.$ $199.6'$ $3.30^{\circ} E$
 $356.5'$ $5.36^{\circ} E.$ $176'$ $5.47^{\circ} E.$ $140'$ $5.28^{\circ} E.$ $667'$ to Road
leading from New Mill fork to Olanta. Said portion of
road being useless and burdensome, Supplying as
outlet for Sex Starr a private road from the point
designated above, thence $517^{\circ} E.$ $254\frac{1}{2}'$ $522^{\circ} E.$ $1020'$ to a
point at Barn yard of Said Sex Starr. All of which
is shown by accompanying draft which is a part
of this report.

Respectfully submitted
April 19, 1909

J. M. Tracy
Steward C. Cully
John A. Daley

NOTE.—In case of a private road, the release must be executed by or of the petitioner for said road.
The viewers will carefully note the number of days employed, the amount out at the foot of their return.
Viewers cannot interfere with damages assessed by the original viewers, except so far as the location may be changed by the viewers.
NB.—If the viewers believe the parties are not entitled to damages, taking into consideration the advantages as well as the disadvantages of the road, they will report to that effect.

AMOUNT.
Days 2 10 00
1000
Miles 5 50
50
Days 1 3 00
300
Miles 5 50
50
Days 1 3 00
300
Miles 5 50
50

No. 4 May, Sessions, 1909.

ORDER

To view, vacate and supply a road for private use in the township of Pike, Clearfield County.

May, Sessions, 1909,
read and confirmed N. S.
Road to be opened 30 feet
wide, except where there is
side hill cutting or embank-
ment and bridging, there to
be 16 feet wide.

By the Court
John C. Smith

Filed 190
Fees \$1.25 paid by J. C. Smith
13076

FILED
APR 24 1909

Now September Sessions 1909, there being no exceptions filed to the within report, the same is confirmed absolutely.

It further appearing that a part of the view herein provided for was for the vacation of a public road, it is hereby ordered and directed that the County pay the costs of this view.

It further appearing in said report that a private road was opened for the benefit of Lex Starr, it is hereby ordered and directed that the said private road shall be opened, fenced and kept in repair by and at the expense of the said Lex Starr, his heirs and assigns, and that any damages sustained shall be provided for by him before the opening of the said private road.

By the Court
Allison O. Smith

